
Asher Sng (LKKAuto) .

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & lAlClaims & lAlTaxis) < LeeGek@smrt.com.sg >
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 1:41 PM
To; CS A Team; Admin A
subject: LoD Re: Accidenron 18/4/2019 involving sHB 2038 & sLQ 3726M (AtG's insured) our

Attachmenrs: i"!;'i\Siiillll,'*

Dear All,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair 91,619.51

Loss of Rental 5486.58 ( 4.25 days x 5114.49

Loss of Income S2ss.00 ( 4.2s dayx 560.00

LTA Search Fee S7.oo

Total s2,368.09

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repair invoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) GIA report
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5) LTA search

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regords

Tan Lee Gek (DTb: 6866 2647)
Cloims Deporimeni
5MRT Automotive Services PtzL'td

Gsmr\/ ---;;E;;nvE



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Wednesday, 8 May 2019 12:46 PM
gracengsim@yahoo.com

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)
<Notification letter> Your ref: SLQ 3726M (Our ref: CC3lAtG 1 }OOTZOT lgb3) **-
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 3726M & SHB 2O3B ON 18/0412019 ***

08 May 2019

SIM SOO YONG TERENCE

ATTN: NG LAY HIEN GRACE

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCTDENT |NVOTV|NG SLQ 3726M & SHB 2O3B ON r8/O4l2}rs

we refer to the above accident. we are the Appointed surveyor and Loss Adjuster company by your Motor lnsurer (AlG
Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte Ltd.) to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto lnsurance
policy taken up with them.

This is to inform you that we received a Third party Claim from SHB 203B.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down agalnst us. we will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-cla im Discount (NcD) (if a ny) will be affected a nd reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NcD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

ln the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chorg I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
?hone: 6749-4224 I email: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.coml fax: 674t-4tog
Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 I S(4o8933)
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

I, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the rhird party claimaut,) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705 (address), owner of SIIB 2038 (vehicle no.) hereby authorize

SMRT AUTOMOTIYE SERVICES PIE LTD ("rhe workshop,,) to acr for me wirh ,especr ro my

claim for repair costs and./or rental and./or loss of use ("claim") for my vehicle no sHB 2038 rhat

was damaged pursuant to the accidenr which occuued on lg/04/2019 (date) along NO,2
SPITINGSIDE GREEN (locarion) invotving vehicle nots $l-GhZ[$ 1,the accident,,).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mertioned claim in a manner tlrat they deem fit

and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim wirh

payment chequds being nrade in favour of SMRT TAXIS pTE LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the wor*shop may reach on my behalf is oD a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insoiar as the driver/owner/insurcrs of the other

vehicle/s is concemed.

( T

(dayl of [r..qnrlr lnrondr,1 201{ 1yeu1
d

Dated this

Signed by "the third party claimanr"

(with chop if applicable)

Signed by "the workshop"

(with chop)



RELEASEVOUCFTER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Partv Claim)

'We/I, SMRT AUTOMOTIYE SERVICES PTE LTD ("the workshop") hereby confirm that we/I
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyo! of AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd !$
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
5$1.619.51 S.epair cost), Sg$5],xllo.s or &ih"ita,), SSr.oo'(rt.ou.sement) for vehicle no.
SHB 2038 that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on f,!@[@Qf,l(date) along
NO. 2 SPRINGSIDE GREEN (location) involving vehicle no/s $![f/f[!l!

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on !l@@Q!l(date) at 'the workshop".

We/I confirm that we/I are/am authorized by the owner SMBAIAEIEELIL("Ihe third party

claimant') of vehicle no. SHB 2038 make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/I have

full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalfin a manner that we/I deem fit. We/I enclose herein

the letter of authority given by "the third party claimant".

WelI further confirm rhat we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,

loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the evena that "the third party claimanf'
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses

suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss ofuse pursuant to the damage to SI{B

!@[(vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm tha: the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of "the

third party claimanf' pursuant to the accident and that fufiher this set ement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

oatea ttris 5 <a"vl "i [r€r^dz (month) 20[ (year)

Signed by "the workshop"

..' Ttis oischaeE Vouchs applies only to the claimant's claim

o. his prcperty damage and will not allect his personal

iniudes claim and/or uninsured losses claim in a laler dale'

Furher, lhe setlement l€ms heGin should nol be used as

an evidence to preiudice to the clai,nanl's pelsonal injuties

claim and/or olher uninsured losses claim aising of lhe

subiect matler in lhis aclion.

(with chop)
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Customel Coder 3000063

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

Block Unit

60 WOOD],ANDS INDUSTRIA], PARK E4
S INGAPORE ?57?05

SlGt Autodotsi.vc arrvicea Pts Lhd
251 North Bli.dgc Ro.d SiD$apore 1?9102
f€1: 65 63311000 r5r: 55 633{02{7

Tax Invoice
GST Reg No, : MR-8500001-7
CRN z 1994442802
Invoice No. : IV190500057
Date r 06.05.2019
VehicLe No. : SHB2 0 3B
Your Ref No. : TlX./04/19/2a79
Our Ref No. : 24101135
TeEns : 30 DayE

it
/*s LU ?_\

u U MAy Z0ig y)

,-1 Clatms

\YvnDucunn,.n ol
\fue redY

Description Unit
Cost

/ (Discount) .&[ount
,Araount

Parts
FENDER SUB-ASSY, TR , RH

EMB],EM, S]DE PANEL ( HYBRID)
I,INER, FR FENDER, RH

VIHEEI, DISC FRONT

PANEL SUB-ASSY, ERONT DOOR RH

STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR)

COVER, OUTER M]RROR, RH

MOUTDING .ASSY, BODY ROCKER PANEL ,
RH

Labour
TO REPAIR RH PORTION

OtheEs
TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER. RH

TO RES PRAY RIM
TO RES PRAY FRONT DOOR RH

?O RESPRAY VIEW MIRROR

TO RESPRAY ROCKER PANEL MOU],DING

TO APPLY RUST.PROOE]NG ON AFFECTED
AREA

TO CHECK VIIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION

TO REMOVE AND REF]I TYRE RIM
(SPRAYING PURPOSE )

TO DO WHEEL AIIGN.MENT ,/ TYBE
BALANC ING

$ I
$

400.00

200.00
0.00

200.00
0, 00

0.00
20.00

0. o0

0, 00

0-00

Authorj-sed S ignature
for SMF.T Automotive Services Pte ],td

1.00 $ 933.10
1.00 $ 52.90
0.00 $ 198.40
0.00 s 1555 .10
1.00 $1249.60
1.00 s 60,00
0.00 $ 89.50
0. 00 s 576.00

(2s.00 )

(2 s. 00 )

0.00
0.00

(100.00)
0.00
0.00
0.00

i 233 .2-l

s 73 -22
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
91249 .64
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 39.68
s 0.00
$ 0,00
$ 0,00
$ 60.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

S ub-TotaI 799.51

1.00 s 400,00

200.00
180.00
200,00
180.00
180.00

20_00

0,00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0 .00
0. 00

0. 00

c,00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0 .00

0. 00

1.00
0.00
1.00
0.00
0.00
1.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

$ 80.00
$ 120.00

$ 120.00

?aqe !/2 E. & O.E
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SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

Block Unit

60 WOODIANDS INDUSTRIA], PARK E4
SINGAPORE 7 57705

SMRr Autorotiva S€svic€3 Pt€ ltd
251 No!tsh Bridge l{oad SlnglFolr 1?9102
lel: 65 53311000 Erx: 65 63340247

Eax Invoice
GST Reg No.
CRN

Invoi-ce No.
Date
vehicle No.
Your Ref No.
Our Ref No.
Terms

: MR-8500001-?
: 1990042802
; Iv1905000 5?
:06.05.2019
: SHB2 038
:'IP,x/0A/19/2O79
: 24L01135
:30 Days

Descril,tion Qty Unit
Cort

Add i/ (Discoulrt)
t AEount

Ioourlt

TO REMOVE AND REFIX VIEII MTRROR

TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM

TO INASH AND VACUW

TO REPI,ACE SUNDRY PARTS

Rer€rk :

Male/Modef : pRIUs 4

Acci.dent Date I 18.04,20L9

l{,8. Pa]aent by drcqu. lhouLd b.
ar<l'. plylblc to r St{Rt AutoDotiv6
No leceipt r.i.l]. be ilsuod unJ..!!

GRAND TOTAL $

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
0. 00

120.00
120.00

60. 00

100.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0,00
0.00
0. 00

0.00

0.00
0. 00

0.00
0. 00

$

$

$

.$

$

s

$

$

s

$

$

$

t, 6t9 .51

cloatad and.

Servieaa Pt€ Ltd, .

raquartad.

Services Pte Ltd
E, & O-EPage 2/2

for SMRT Automotive
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd

To: Claims Dept

From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd

MEMORANDUM

Our Ref: TAX104/19D079

Date: 0315/2019

ACCTDENT r NVOLVT NG SH 8203 B AN D SLq3725M ON t8 I 41 20L9
3:40 PM ALONG NO. 2 SPRINC SIDE GREEN.

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHB 2038 is $114.49
per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a resuli of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
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